
From: Info [mailto:info@fffai.org]  

Sent: June 15, 2020 11:16 PM 
To: dg.sys@icegate.gov.in 

Cc: 'icegatehelpdesk@icegate.gov.in'; anupam.prakash@icegate.gov.in; 'vijay@fffai.org'; 
shankar@fffai.org; 'P.S. Atree'; 'Rajesh Verma'; 'Vinod'; 'SUDIP KUMAR DEY'; 'Sudip Dey'; 'ALAN JOSE / 

VICE CHAIRMAN / FFFAI'; 'satyanarayana mandava' (rmyashokint@gmail.com); dushyant@fffai.org; 

intimecargo@gmail.com; 'Mr. S. Ramakrishna' 
Subject: Submission of Bill of entry and Shipping bills delayed due to downtime in e-sanchit module 

 
FFFAI/LETTER/090/2020                                                                                       15.06.2020 
 
Mr. Sandeep Kumar 
Director General System 
Directorate General of System 
Indirect Taxes & Customs 
4th & 5th Floor, Hotel Samrat, Chanakyapuri, 
New Delhi – 110 021 
 

Respected Sir, 
 

Sub: Submission of Bill of entry and Shipping bills delayed due to downtime in e-sanchit module 
 
Kindly note that due to down time in e-sanchit and ICEGATE, submission of bill of entry and shipping bill 
has been adversely affected. 
 

We kindly seek your kind intervention to mitigate the issue since clearance of import export 
consignment has been affected across the country. 
 
We also request that due to non-submission of bill of entries, automatic waiver of late submission 
charges should be given to the trade. 
 
Your kind cooperation for the above will be highly appreciated. 
 

Thanking you, 
 

Yours truly, 
For Federation of Freight Forwarders Associations in India 
 

Dushyant Mulani 
Honorary Secretary  
 

CC: Shri Anupam Prakash – ADG (ICEGATE) 
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